FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12th STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Joe Szczesny
AUDIO DIVISION, OBLP TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700
TECHNICAL PROCESSING GROUP FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 MAIL STOP: 1800B2-JBS
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/media/radio/audio-division INTERNET ADDRESS: Joseph.Szczesny@fcc.gov

AUG 2 9 2018

Gerard A. Turro, President

Christyahna Broadcasting Inc.

C/0O Holland & Knight LLP

800 17 Street NW, Suite 1100

Washington, DC 20006-3906

Re: Christyahna Broadcasting Inc. (CBI)

NEW(AM), Lemon Grove, California
Facility Identification Number: 160820
File Number: BNP-20070926 AMO

Dear Mr. Turro:

This letter refers to: the above-captioned application filed by CBI for a new AM station at
Lemon Grove, California; the Petition to Deny filed by Gold Coast Broadcasting, Inc. (GCB) on
October 11, 2007, and all related pleadings; and the final amendment filed on August 22, 2018.

In the Petition to Deny, GCB objected to CBI’s long form application to change the
proposed community license to Santee, California,! and claimed the proposal caused interference
to co-channel station KUNX(AM), Santa Paula, California, in violation of Section 73.37 of the
Commission’s rules. On July 29, 2009, CBI amended the application to change the city of license
back to Lemon Grove, and to eliminate interference with station KUNX(AM). GCB did not file
any subsequent pleadings objecting the amendment.

Accordingly, the October 11, 2007 Petition to Deny filed by Gold Coast Broadcasting, Inc.
is hereby DISMISSED as moot, and the application (File Number: BNP-20070926AMO) is hereby

GRANTED.

Sincerely,

=Vt

Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Cynthia M. Jacobson, CTJ (via e-mail only)
Charles R. Naftalin, Esq., H&K LLP (via e-mail only)
David D. Oxenford, Esq., (via e-mail only)

1 CBI’s short form application BMP200401429ARM specified Lemon Grove as its proposed community of license.



